

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-04-28 11:18:20 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: FH trusts costs que

Jeannette – I looked at FH legislation and my read of it for the trust's costs (vendors, interest, OPG admin fees) will be prescribed in a yet to be tabled regulation and not in the FH act.

Also, we can have these in our agreements with OPG.

If you are building a template for OPG to submit these costs into an IESO portal (great ideal), I would have one line for each and maybe a misc line too – I would build what is best for us, and then we can build these specs into the regulation and agreements.

Hope that helps.

Regards.